
Affordable Housing Trust
 Meeting Minutes

February 9, 2016, 8:00 AM
Donaldson Room, Town Offices

Members Present:  Renel Fredriksen, Chair, George Georges, Diana Chirita, B-J Scheff, and Vicki 
Braithwaite
(Member unavailable: Laura Sander)
Others Present:  Pamela Gallup, Housing Consultant and Elaine Carroll, Adm. Assistant

The meeting was called to order at 8:00 a.m.  The next regular meeting will be March 8, 2016 at 8:00 a.m.

Minutes:  B-J Scheff made a motion to approve the minutes from the Dec. 8, 2015 meeting as amended.  The 
motion was seconded by Diana Chirita.  The vote to approve was unanimous.  B-J Scheff made a motion to 
approve the minutes from the Dec. 15, 2015 meeting as written.  The motion was seconded by Diana Chirita.  
The vote to approve was unanimous.  

Diana said that the Housing Commission membership is full and that Sharon Antia has taken out nomination 
papers to run for another 3 year term.  She also said that Allen Vander Mullen has been very helpful in keeping 
the affordable units up to date.

NuPath Proposal:  Ted Horn was unable to attend this meeting but will try to plan on attending the March 8 
meeting.  He did tell Renel that the 338 South Great Road proposal is officially off the table.  He did have 
another possible project at 15 Stonehedge, which is under agreement to someone who is looking to tear the 
building down and rebuild a new dwelling.  The Lincoln Historical Commission has imposed the 12-month 
demolition delay on this property and the prospective buyers have agreed to this delay and are still trying to 
work out a compromise on the design for the new house.  This is a 5-bedroom Deck house with a 5-bedroom 
septic system.  If the sale falls through, Mr. Horn felt this would be a good proposal for NuPath and would 
renovate the house instead of tearing it down.  Elaine Carroll told the members that the proposed owners are 
planning on returning to the LHC for changes to the design and will keep the members informed of the 
progress.

Affordable Accessory Apt. Bylaw:  Pam Gallup, Housing Consultant, said if the AHT decides to do a tax rebate
for having an accessory apartment affordable this will need to go before the Town and then the legislature, 
which could be a lengthy process.  She said she attended a Planning Board meeting at which Kopelman & Paige
were present.  They were supposed to have a draft bylaw ready by Sept. 1, 2015, which was never received.  
Pam has asked Tim Higgins to see what the holdup is but has not heard back from him.  She is going to speak 
with Jenny Burney about this since everything hinges on receiving the draft of the bylaw to know what 
limitations will be in it.  Pam said that the AHT could hire Kathleen O’Donnell to do this since she worked on 
the Carlisle bylaw, which was approved by DHCD.    Kopelman & Paige have never written one before.  Since 
DHCD does not want to approve these bylaws, they are not being very helpful when trying to draft the bylaw.  
Pam said that Elizabeth Barnett suggested forming a consortium of local towns to run their own lottery to get 
people from other parts of the state who might not have thought of living in Lincoln.  She said she attended a 
housing trust workshop in Dec. run by the Mass. Housing Partnership, which had a lot of useful information.  
She also said she was going to a Mass. Housing Partnership meeting on March 4, which deals with how to use 
CPA funds for affordable housing and asked if anyone else was going.  B-J and Sharon Antia from the Housing 
Commission said they would like to go.  The cost is $35 for the session and the AHT and HC could reimburse 
anyone for the cost.  Renel will forward the pamphlet to the CPC to see if they would be interested in attending. 
George Georges made a motion to reimburse members for the $35 fee if they go to the March 4 meeting.  The 
motion was seconded by Diana Chirita.  The vote to approve was unanimous.



AHT Funds:  Colleen Wilkins said that there is a balance of $1,634,400 in the AHT account with $135,000 set 
asked for buy downs at Battle Road Farm.  Colleen said the money for Lincoln Woods has not yet been 
disbursed and that she has not been asked to hold it out.  Renel will inform Colleen that it was approved and to 
set it aside.  Renel will also get in touch with Gary Taylor to find out why they have not yet taken out the funds

Possible Upcoming Projects:
McCart Property – Diana said that the regulatory agreement has now been recorded by Kathleen O’Donnell on 
behalf of the AHT and Mr. McCart should be coming in shortly to get a building permit to start the other 
apartment units.  

Lincoln Station Area – Diana asked how we go about talking to developers to partner with them to find 
affordable units at Lincoln Station.  Since the Planning Board is working on the Lincoln Station area, Jenny 
Burney should be asked to attend the next AHT meeting to discuss this issue.

65 Tower Road – Diana said that this unit needs to be renovated and this may be an opportunity to add another 
unit to the building.  The septic system would also need to be updated and Pam suggested getting in touch with 
Sullivan, Connors and Associates who replaced the system at 75 Tower Road.  Before any additions could be 
made, the HC would need permission from the Water Department and Conservation Commission.

Update on The Commons – B-J said that the new section of The Commons is planning on opening on April 1.  
They already have 17 possible occupants for the new assisted living portion with some of the occupants coming 
from other sections of The Commons.  The Russell Building is sold out and the Flint Building has 8 one- 
bedroom units and 2 two-bedroom units available.

12 Airport Road – Renel passed around the deposit form for the $300,000 from the sale of 12 Airport Road and 
all members were glad to see that issue finally closed.  All lawsuits have been dismissed.

At 9:30 a.m., B-J Scheff made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  The motion was seconded by Diana Chirita.
The vote to adjourn was unanimous.

Submitted by Elaine Carroll


